July 16, 2013 (e-mailed to all proposers on this date)
ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

ADDENDUM #3
RFP 031305
Please note the following answers to questions that were asked prior to the deadline for inquiries date of 06/21/13 at 5:00 P.M., MST.
Questions:

1. How many air tickets do you process annually?  Approximately 5,350.
2. What is your average ticket price for domestic and international air? Domestic $225; International $1,525
3. Can you provide breakdown of top city pairs (both domestic/international) including airlines used?  Do not have that information available.
4. How many hotel room nights do you book annually?  Approximately 5,300 room nights are booked annually. 
5. What % of your hotel bookings are covered under your corporate agreements?  Corporate agreements are only in place for team travel. Of this travel type, approximately 75% of these bookings are done through our corporate agreement. Individual travel is not currently governed by any corporate agreements.
6. What percentage of hotels and cars are assumed to be within an air booking?  About 90% of the time hotel and car rentals are booked with the airfare.
7. Can you provide a breakdown of online bookings for air, hotel and car spend?  Online booking tool currently not utilized.
8. How many travelers do you currently have? How many VIP travelers?  We have approximately 150 employees and 475 student athletes who may travel. We have three VIP travelers. 
9. Do you expect an increase or decrease in travel in the coming year, and by how much?  An estimated increase between 5-10%.  
10. Do you prefer commissions returned or retained? You may include in your proposal the costs/benefits associated with both options.
11. Do you currently use a per-transaction or flat management fee setup? Flat fee.

Configuration

12. Are there any recurring challenges in the current travel program for which you hope to identify a solution? We would like to make sure there is a streamlined process to receive all travel confirmation invoices for each individual on each trip and that they are sent to all appropriate parties.  
13. What online booking tool do you currently use? Are you satisfied with it? We don’t use the online booking tool as we only utilize the in house travel agent.

Contracts

If you have negotiated air, hotel and ground transportation contracts, please provide an overview of these and specify if they are net or net/net.  Please also advise what % of your air spend is covered by these agreements currently.  The University currently has 4 bus charter companies on contract:  https://cfo.asu.edu/purchasing-sunmart-bus.  Car rental discounts from Enterprise are through the Educational & Institutional cooperative:  https://cfo.asu.edu/purchasing-sunmart-car.   US Airways was awarded a contract for the ASU football team’s away games and Air Planning LLC for some of men’s basketball’s games, but generally speaking, there are no other agreements for air travel.  US Airways charter spend for football this past year was approximately $505,000, and Air Planning for men’s basketball was approximately $143,000.
14. Who currently negotiates these contracts? Contracts for car rental, bus charters, and air travel (limited to Sun Devil Athletics football and basketball), were all competitively bid.
15. How do you currently measure supplier contract performance and ensure optimization of discounts  Contracts for discounts are the result of formal public solicitations.  The University may compare its discounts to pricing from other universities and institutions.  While the University is evaluating tools and analytics for the optimization of discounts, we do not currently have a mechanism in place that allows us to efficiently ensure discount optimization.

Travel policy

16. Do you have a corporate travel policy? Yes  If yes, may we review a copy? Yes.  A copy of this policy is posted at http://www.asu.edu/purchasing/bids/, under RFP 031305.
17. What is the current compliance to your travel policy?  We have very good compliance with our travel policies. 
18. Is use of the contracted TMC mandated?  Yes.  
19. If you hope to improve policy compliance, in what areas do you find recurring challenges? Booking hotels and car rentals within the state designated rates.

Bid process

20. What has prompted you to go out to bid?  The current contract expired.
21. You request “One ‘single’ document for main submittal.”  In our electronic submission (mailed USB drive), may we submit relevant appendices as separate documents? You may include additional relevant information in your proposal in a separate section.  Please label the appendices you wish to include additionally.  Please make sure all required information in the RFP is also addressed and clearly stated.  

Meetings/group travel

22. Do you currently use any automated registration systems for your meetings/group travel? No
23. Do you need assistance with group air, hotel, and car bookings only, or additional assistance such as venue sourcing, marketing, and production?  We need assistance with booking airfare, hotel and car rentals, and occasional venue sourcing. We do not need assistance with marketing or production. 
24. The information contained in Section V – Specifications/Scope of Work indicates that Arizona State Athletics spends approximately $2.0 million annually on commercial air travel. How many total commercial air transactions are generated on an annual basis?  Approximately 5,350 transactions annually.  Can you provide a breakdown of domestic air transactions as compared to international?   Only a very small percentage (less than 5%) would be international and relates to mostly individual travel.  Usually one to two teams travel internationally annually and a small number of coaches recruit internationally once a year. 
25. Section V also indicates that air charter services and hotel stays for football are not included in the figures mentioned, but that you would be open to having these services included as part of the contract. Can you provide the number of charters utilized each season by football and the number of hotel nights purchased?  One plane is utilized for each away football game each season. This can vary depending on the number of away games each season, and if we have post-season travel, but we average about five to six per year. Approximately 110 rooms per trip are booked for each trip. 
26. Do any sports other than football use charter flights? If so, how are those charters booked?  Yes, on occasion Men’s and Women’s Basketball have chartered. We have booked these through charter companies who have received the award through a competitive bid. 
27. How are hotel rooms for other teams booked? Does your current provider reserve those room blocks, do they go through a bid process, or does the team book them direct?  We utilize our current travel provider to reserve room blocks and sign the contracts for many of our teams. Some teams handle the sourcing on their own, but contracts must still be signed by TMC. 
28. Approximately how many car rental days and hotel nights are utilized by the Athletic Department annually? What percentage is booked by your current travel provider? Car rental days of 1,700 and hotel room nights of 5,300. All rental cars are booked by travel provider. Of the room nights, approximately 15% are booked directly by the agent. The remaining room nights are arranged through ASU staff, but the contracts are signed by the travel provider. Our agent does not currently book these rooms directly.  
29. Who is your current travel management provider? Adventure Travel
30.  What is the current Global Distribution System used by your on-site agent?  Sabre
31. Is your current travel program pricing based on a transaction fee, an overall management, or is it a combination of both?  A combination on a service fee and a flat transaction fee. 
32. Is the on-site agent that services ASU Athletics at this time an employee of your travel provider or the Athletic Department?  Employee of the travel provider.
33. Does the Athletic Department and/or University currently have any contracts in place for point of sale discounts with airlines? No. 
34. What are the top five domestic carriers used for commercial air travel by ASU Athletics? Southwest, USAir, United, Delta and Alaska Air.
35. What are the primary airlines used by ASU Athletics for charter services? Please distinguish between those used for football and other sports.  Football uses US Airways  and MBB utilizes Air Planning, LLC. 
36. What types of reports are you receiving from your current travel provider?  Are they provided on a weekly, bi-weekly, monthly, or quarterly basis?  Monthly report that shows the number of online bookings vs. in person bookings. On a quarterly basis, we meet individually with the TMC and they can provide us with reports showing car rental usage by vendor. 
37. In Section V – Specifications/Scope of Work, 5.5 Services, #5.5.3, you ask about training programs for “client’s” new personnel and ongoing training for “client’s” current employees. Are you referencing training we will provide to new agents or existing agents that would service the ASU Athletics account or training we provide to your travelers? We would assume that agents are fully trained before working with Sun Devil Athletics. This question was specific to SDA’s travelers to find out what kind of training could be provided to our internal staff. 
38. In Section V-Specifications/Scope of Work, 5.7 Technology, #5.7.1, is this question in regards to the online booking tool or for full-service reservations…or both? It would be for both. We want to see if there is a way that all approvals and authorizations can be obtained in an automated fashion prior to booking travel. 
39. In Section V – Specifications/Scope of Work, 5.8 Management Reporting, #5.8.1, do you want us just to confirm that we can provide the reports indicated or would you also like a sample of each report as well? We would like a sample of each type of report that could be provided.  
40. In Section V – Specifications/Scope of Work, 5.9 Financials, #5.9.1 G, you ask about “booking engine fees.”  Is this in regards to the online booking tool or our GDS system?  We are referring to both, if there is one on either.   Are you asking about fees that would be over and above the transaction fees charged for these services?  Please provide additional details if possible.  Yes, we would like to know any fee that could be assessed through a booking engine such as the GDS system or online booking tool.  
41. What services (phone, high speed internet, etc.), other than office space, are currently being supplied or will be supplied by ASU Athletics to support the on-site operation? What services will be the responsibility of the travel provider? Phone, high speed internet, and a fax machine are provided. 
42. Approximately how many “after hours” calls does ASU Athletics place annually? About 90 per year
43. What percent of your air volume is on Southwest Airlines?  Approximately 40% through Southwest. 
44. What is your average ticket price? Domestic $225; International $1,525
45. What is your average hotel room rate?  Approximately $150 per night.
46. Does Arizona State University utilize an online booking tool today? If so, which one? Not currently. 
47. If yes to above, what is your current online adoption rate? N/A
48. Does Arizona State University utilize an expense management tool today?   Not currently.  If so, which one? If not, are you looking to implement one with this contract? Yes, we would like to see what is available and how it would work for us. 
49. What GDS is your current agency supporting your travel program on?  Sabre. 
50. If an onsite configuration is selected by Arizona State University, implementation could require up to 90 days to be completed. Noting your desire to start service on 10/1/13 would the Athletic Department be willing to be supported by an offsite call center until a new consultant can be hired and trained, if necessary?  In the very short term, we would be open to the possibility if absolutely necessary. 
51. What are the Arizona State University’s top 3 criteria for selecting a travel management partner to service their Athletic travel? Please see Section VIII-Evaluation Criteria in the RFP. 
52. Is your current provider providing Arizona State University with formal quarterly reviews, opportunities to increase efficiencies, savings achieved?  Yes
53. Is Arizona State University interested in benchmarking your program performance with similar programs? Yes, we need to be able to. 
54. What percentage of travel is booked using an online tool?  None currently. 
55. Does the athletic department have a policy mandating usage of an online booking tool?  If so, please describe?  No
56. What are the hours the onsite person is available?  8AM-5PM Monday through Friday. 
Please remember that Proposals are to be mailed or delivered to Arizona State University Purchasing and Business Services 1551 S. Rural Rd. Tempe, AZ 85281, no later than 3:00 P.M., MST, 07/26/13.
If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480-965-8049 or Kevin.hall@asu.edu.  You may also find RFP 031305 and any updates at http://www.asu.edu/purchasing/bids/index.html
Thank you,

Kevin Hall  
Kevin Hall, Sr. Buyer
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